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MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

To: 

Via: 

From: 

March 4, 2025  

Honorable Mayor and Commissioners 

Brian L. Barroso 
City Manager 

Kelli Funkhouser 
Special Events Manager 

Subject: {File 25-3298} Recommendation to Approve the “S/V Hindu 100th Anniversary” 
on Sunday, March 16, 2025, from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. at C-Dock and the 
Margaret Street Plaza 

Introduction 

The City Manager’s Office requests the approval of the “S/V Hindu 100th Anniversary” on 
Sunday, March 16, 2025, starting at 10:00 a.m. and ending at 10:00 p.m. 

Background 

The City Manager’s Office has received an application from “Hindu Charters” for the S/V Hindu 
100th Anniversary on Sunday, March 16, 2025, at C-Dock and the Margaret Street Plaza.  The 
event will be celebrating the restoration and renovation of the historic S/V Hindu built in 1925. 
An all-day event with live music, vendors and movies that have a maritime theme (art, music, 
history, souvenirs). Food vendors were chosen to not compete with adjacent restaurants (Boat 
House and Raw Bar).  Funds raised will finish the renovation of the S/V Hindu through Sail as 
You Are. 

Notice of the City Commission’s proposed action on a Noise Exemption will be published in the 
2/13/25 edition of The Citizen and on KeysNews.com. Property owners within 100-foot radius 
will be mailed notice on 2/12/25. 

Procurement 

There will be no additional expenses to the city as all service costs (Police/Fire/Community 
Services) are covered by the applicant, based on the Special Event Matrix. 

Recommendation 

The City Manager’s Office recommends the Mayor & City Commission approve the “S/V Hindu 
100th Anniversary” on Sunday, March 16, 2025, at C-Dock and the Margaret Street Plaza. 


